

# MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the  
**LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY**  
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library  
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied  
(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)

---

---

N I N E T Y - S I X T H   L E G I S L A T U R E

---

---

Legislative Document

No. 58

S. P. 46

In Senate, January 20, 1953

Referred to the Committee on Towns and Counties, sent down for concurrence and ordered printed.

CHESTER T. WINSLOW, Secretary

Presented by Senator Weeks of Cumberland.

---

---

STATE OF MAINE

IN THE YEAR OF OUR LORD NINETEEN HUNDRED  
FIFTY-THREE

---

AN ACT Relating to Payment of Certain County Officers.

---

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows :

**Sec. 1. R. S., c. 79, § 114, amended.** The 1st paragraph of section 114 of chapter 79 of the revised statutes is hereby amended to read as follows :

'The clerks of the judicial courts in the several counties shall receive annual salaries from the treasuries of the counties in ~~monthly~~ **weekly** payments ~~paid on the last day of each month,~~ as follows :'

**Sec. 2. R. S., c. 79, § 165, amended.** The 1st paragraph of section 165 of chapter 79 of the revised statutes is hereby amended to read as follows :

'The sheriffs of the several counties shall receive annual salaries from the treasuries of the counties in ~~monthly~~ **weekly** payments ~~paid on the last day of each month,~~ as follows :'

**Sec. 3. R. S., c. 79, § 231, amended.** The 1st paragraph of section 231 of chapter 79 of the revised statutes is hereby amended to read as follows :

'Registers of deeds in the several counties shall receive annual salaries from the treasuries of the counties in ~~monthly~~ **weekly** payments ~~paid on the last day of each month,~~ as follows :'